From: Fuld, Dick [Ibexec1@lehman.com]. Sent:7/19/2008 4:50 PM.

To: Goldfarb, David [dgoldfar@lehman.com].

Cc:

Bec: L
Subject: Re:.

No office tomorrow. The key to our sucess is the viability of the spinco. We need to get others to
finance it so it doesn't sit on our balance sheet.

That means

family + friends//

Koreans//

llc-if needed//

Bankhaus-if needed//.

This deal +finding a profit somewhere-your prop assets
De shaw

Asst mgt

Priv eq book etc

All are key.

Keep thinking. | need that.

Dick

--—- Original Message -—--—--
From: Goldfarb, David

To: Fuld, Dick

Sent: Sat Jul 19 15:32:22 2008
Subject:

Hope you are relaxing a little bit. Stress level been getting a little bit out of control. We can only
do, what we can do and | think we have a reasonable plan.

Are we all catching-up in office tomorrow?

Dave
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